Ivanna Madiar

madiar.ivanna@gmail.com



Kyiv, Ukraine



+380500124124



https://www.facebook.com/



Short information

Skilled and experienced activist, dedicated to the goals of the Green Idea, purposeful, responsible, stress-resistant, detailaware, sociable, hard-working, motivated to work in an international environment.

From the age of 14 become an eco-activist, in 2017 I joined the feminist movement, since 2018 I work with students from occupied and annexed territories and national minorities I also actively support the LGBT + community as I am part of it, since 2019 I am actively spreading Green Ideas.

Skills —		
Project and event manager	Communication skills	Public Speaking
Teamworking	Leadership	Critical Thinking
	Languages —	
Ukrainian (Native)	English (Upper-Intermediate)	Russian (Advanced)
		` '

Experience

Green Youth of Ukraine

Member

09/2019 - present

- 1. Creating project proposal for annual working plan
- 2. Implementation of green youth projects
- 3. Conducting courses and trainings related to green ideology
- 4. Organizing and motivating a green team
- 5. Preparation of the team report
- 6. Ensure communication and team coordination

Non-governmental organization "Dobra dolya"

Project manager

06/2014 - present

Student Parliament Taurida National University

Chairperson social and environmental protection 10/2019 - present

- 1. Development and implementation of environmental projects
- 2. Creating analytical reports
- 3. Organization of regional environmental events
- 4. Development of courses "Ecology from scratch", "Environmental protection for beginners", "Being an eco-activist and not an eco-idiot?"
- 1. Protecting the rights of minority students, LGBT + students and inclusive students
- 2. Carrying out activities aimed at social and environmental protection
- 3. Ensuring a comfortable educational process for students with inclusions
- 4. Provision of psychological and material support for students from the occupied and annexed territories
- 5. Itegration of students from annexed and occupied territories, national minorities, LGBT + and inclusive students

Experience

Volunteer center Taurida **National University**

Chairperson

10/2019 - present

- 1. Organization and holding of charity events.
- 2. Coordination, organizational and informational support of the volunteering process within the University and beyond.
- 3. Carrying out social actions in support of solving global and local problems
- 4. Organization and holding of events: interactive lectures, round tables, presentations, performances aimed at introducing students to social, environmental, information problems in Ukraine and the world
- 5. Training volunteers

Non-governmental organization **Reanimation Package of Reforms Coalition**

Project manager 01/2020 - 02/2020

- 1. Purpose is to support and promote reforms to build an independent, democratic, legal Ukrainian state and a prosperous society with equal opportunities for development and self-realization of all Individuals
- 2. Creation and implementation of projects related to gender equality and ecology
- 3. Conducting courses and trainings related to green ideology
- 4. Activity and resource planning
- 5. Organizing and motivating a project team

Department of Juvenile Prevention of the National Police of Ukraine

Trainee

06/2019 - 08/2019

- 1. Development of the concept and assistance in the implementation of green rooms (a form of law enforcement with children who are victims or witnesses of crime. The main purpose of conducting a survey in such a room is to reduce the negative psychological child in the interrogation process)
- 2. Creation and implementation of projects for combating domestic violence and
- 3. Creating an analytical report

Non-governmental organization Osvitoria

Trainee

05/2019 - 06/2019

- 1. Project implementation Personal development program for socially vulnerable youth
- 2. Creating analytical reports
- 3. Creation and implementation of projects counteraction to bullying
- 4. Communication with inclusive children

Student Council Taurida National University

Chairperson

11/2017 - 04/2019

- 1. To represent the interests of students
- 2. Provision

of two-way communication with the administration, other bodies of student selfgovernment.

Development and maintenance of documentation

- 3. Organize and coordinate the work of the Student Council,
- 4. To be responsible for the efficiency of the Student Council activities
- 5. Provision of two-way communication with the administration, other bodies of student self-government.
- 6. Ensuring cultural, educational and scientific events
- 7. Advocacy

Charitable Foundation East-SOS

Assistant Coordinator 01/2018 - 03/2018

1. Coordination of the project Strengthening the capacity of local self-government in

frontline towns in the Luhansk region 2. Providing assistance to people from the occupied territories

- 3. Legal and psychological counseling
- 4. Creating analytical reports

Vega Group Marketing

Event manager

03/2016 - 02/2017

- 1. Plan event from start to finish according to requirements, target audience and objectives
- 2. Supervise all staff (event coordinators, caterers etc.)
- 3. Approve all aspects before the day of the event
- 4. Ensure event is completed smoothly and step up to resolve any problems that might
- 5. Analyze the event's success and prepare reports

LLC "Staff Academy"

Staff manager

05/2015 - 12/2016

- 1. Recruitment and training of staff
- 2. Distribution of tasks
- 3. Control of staff
- 4. Reporting

Experience

Talan Group

Project manager 06/2015 - 03/2016

1. Communication with the customer

- 2. Preparation of project documentation
- 3. Monitoring the progress of the project, the quality of the tasks
- 4. Preparation of client reporting
- 5. Organization of the work process

Education -

Taurida National University

2017 - present

Specialty: Political Science

11/2017-04/2019 - Chairperson Student Council Taurida National University

10/2019-now - Chairperson social and environmental protection Student Parliament

Taurida National University

10/2019-now Chairperson Volunteer center Taurida National University

09/2018-now - Chairperson Student Scientific Society Taurida National University

Classical Gymnasium of Uzhhorod city council of Zakarpattya region

2010 - 2017

Chemical-biological class.

Winner of 2 Regional Olympiads in section "Information Technology".

Winner of the Regional Academy of Sciences insection "Chemistry", topic: "Chemical

impurities"

Head of school self-government in direction "Volunteerism and environmental

protection"

Non-formal education -

2020	Human Rights Basic Course
2020	Networking Meeting with Affiliates (SDG Initiative) National Youth Council of Ukraine - NYCUkraine
2019	MO Training: Surfing Skills for Green Waves (Brussel, Belgium)
2019	October Camp 2019 Green Youth-Green City
2019	Course "The Art of Public Speaking"
2019	Leadr Forum "The statesman in action"
2019	Action Diplomacy: Ukraine
2019	Personal and Professional Development Program "State Creator" (national stage)
2018	Training Psychology, personal development
2018	Speaker Courses of Bogdan Beniuk
2018	Time management course at the School of Personal Development SPE
2018	Course "Modern project management"
2018	Training "Working with Inclusive People"
2018	Course "Environmental protection inside"
2018	Gender (in)Equality
2018	Course "Mifodesign and media literacy" by Vsevolod Zelenin
2018	National Political Academy
2017	Training "How to work with people from annexed and occupied territories? (International experience)"
2017	II Forum of Students' Self-Government
2017	Training "Teamwork. Teambuilding"

Non-formal education —

2017	Distance training course "Work with the client"
2016	Project Management Fundamental Course
2015	Course "Personnel and Personnel Management"
2015	Staff management course "Psychology of team management"